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ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4675 
 

Commercial Water Meters 
 

Bids Due: May 4, 2021 by 2:00 P.M. (Local Time) 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any) and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes two (2) pages. 
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if any) 
in its Bid by so indicating on Page 7 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted without 
acknowledgment of receipt of this addendum may be considered nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB Document should be included in submitted 
bids: 
 

• Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form 
• City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance 

 
Bids that fail to provide these forms listed above upon bid opening may be rejected as 
non-responsive and may not be considered for award. 
 

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City. Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB.  Bidders are directed to take note in their review of the 
documents of the following questions and City responses as they affect work or details in other 
areas not specifically referenced here. 
 
Question 1: The Line Item 10 which I think should be Line item 19, titled Totalizer/Rate 

indicator, will you provide clarification on what you are requesting? Is there a model 
number or part number you can reference? 

Answer 1: The model needs to be compatible with the specified water meter model, no 
specific totalizer/rate indicator model is specified. One option is the Elster Model 
RIDA4-20AK but this model is not required. 

 
Question 2: Under specifications manufacturer is states all meters submitted shall be 

Honeywell evoQ4 electromag meters.  Is the City accepting submissions with 
alternate manufacturers of solid sate ultrasonic/electromag meters? 

Answer 2: No 
 
Question 3: Are the 2” meters on the list 2”x 17” lay length or 2”x15.25” lay length? 
Answer 3: The city will require the 17” lay length. 
 
Question 4: The list of meters sizes it includes 2.5” meters, is this correct?  The typical meter 

sizing goes from 2” to 3”. 
Answer 4: This is correct. Our system has a number of 2.5” meters within it. If the size is not 

available, do not provide a price for it. 
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Question 5: Is the city is willing to accept an alternate to the EVO Q4? 
Answer 5: No 
 
Question 6: On page 10. Bolts and Fasteners – Does the city want all of the flange packs which 

consists of flanges, gaskets, bolts and nuts to be included with the meters 
Answer 6: Yes 
 
Question 7: We will be supplying pricing for nuts, bolts and gaskets, less flanges. Do we include 

the pricing in the meter price or separate price? 
Answer 7: Pricing should be included in the price of the water meter. 
 
 
Bidders are responsible for any conclusions that they may draw from the information contained in 
the Addendum. 


